O. ST475F, OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Pickens ;
STATE ’ VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 701568)901895
Jaron Lamont Gibbs ) A/WH#: _2015A3920200234 W %) @y o
AKA: — — ) Date of Offense: _8/1/2015 LA
Race: BLACK Sex M - Age: 25 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0010, 0020 _
DOB: { ,:7#___J SSH. __p_____j ) CDR Code#: - 01, 16 OCT 02 20”
Address: § i : ) : C
City,State,Zip: i - _ é@
City Staie.Zip.__Greenuile, SC20605-1350 y SENTENCE - Ourt of Appeafs
L ! )
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes{] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[ ] g O {, @
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or DPLEADS
TO: Murder (gs) B
in violation of* § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0116
D NON VIOLENT K] VIOLENT []SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS []Mandatory GPS(CSE []817-25-45 °
' w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)
The charge is: [E As Indicted, [ JLesser Included Offense, [ ]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea is: (X} Without Negotiations or Recommendation, . [} Negotiated Sentence, [ ] Recommendation by the State.
T 77844 | 05991

Hinton, Brandi Batson SC Bar# . Defendant WHITE, DRUANNE SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 55 days/month@ [ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
days/months/years and/or payment

and/or to pay a fine of § ——— ; provided that upon the service of .

of $= y

; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with  probation fof

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[[] CONCURRENT -or . []J CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : -
El The Defendant is to be given credit f ervedypursuant £0-5.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

the State Department of Corrections. ﬁ? ' , g _
[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of/Chjld Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pergon convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to shlp, transport possess, or receive a firearm 0r ammunition. ’

: SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ ]RESTITUTION: [] Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing DOrdeud " PTUP )
Total:  § ' plus20% fee:  § __ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED u
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
' : _ May serve W/E begining
Recipient: - : Substance Abuse Counseling I
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing . []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly.
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [0, 22 pmts. of $ . beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § - ,
p @ Fund
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 °§ th—.———— paid &Pt Beff"o‘g; un
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er:
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 § 7M P i/.ﬂaﬁ—#‘_____
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 o
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 g B Plc;lerk—ofcourt
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50. $ ens Count}
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea 0 Appom&ﬁl"ﬁdw
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 3.72¢ Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be pat
) during probation and,shall be collected before
TOTAL 3 2% 7« any other fees. .
‘ Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code: / |
(S

Court Reporter: Te £Ga Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (07/2016) ' Yl 140‘4




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) 'MURDER

COUNTY OF PICKENS )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on UCT 1 3 2015 . th_e Grand Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath: , ' |
That JARON LAMONT GIBBS did in Pickens County, on or about\the Ist day of August, 2015, unlawfully and
with malice aforethought kfll ROBBIE F;DREW- PORTER by means of ﬁring a handgun into the vehicle that the -
victim was riding in, striking the victim in the head, and that ROBBIE EDREW PQRTER died as a proximate

result thereof. This is in violation of §16-3-10 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peacé and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

oA —

SOLICITOK 7~ BAR # 66112
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 WITNESSES

_Mike Arflin L

Elemson Police Départment

DOCKET NO. 2015 c;s -39- %Qb

WDR

The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

8/6/2015 i - "

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ;..
o 201'5A;3920200234 Col

I o , S

ACTION OF GRAND JURY I
] _

RO BBE—

D ocr132m5

=S )

Foreperso% Grand Jury
[

0CT. 1 32015 TERM 2015
THE STATE
VS.

JARON LAMONT GIBBS

.l vERbicT
(—;’wi‘\Jﬁu |

NI y4 %W

Indictment for
0116 '

MURDER

VIOLATION § 16-03-0010, 0020

Forepers Pettt ury
Date: 0(} 2_] /go)/



STAT‘EOFSQUT{{ CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF " Pickens )
STATE ‘ VS. ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS3901893
Jaron Lamont Gibbs ) A/WH _2015A3920200235
AKA: - . ) Dateof Offense: _8/1/2015
Race: BLACK . - Sex: M . Age: 25 ') © §.C.Code § :_16-23-0490
DOB: { _ \,_______,_,__,,A- . SS# L ) CDRCode#: _0549-
Address: - : '
ddress: } ) 0CT 02 2017
City,State,Z
1 y. ate,Z1p: Greenv1lle SC 29605-1350 ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#: ¢ ! SID#: y ‘
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[] ~ 6 € QSC@OU“ Of Appeals
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was - X CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS :
TO: Weapons/ Poss. Weapon During Violent Crime o o
in violation of § 16-23-0490 “of the S.C. Code of Laws, beéring CDR Code # . 0549 _
X] NON-VIOLENT ] VIOLENT []SERIOUS [ JMOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC []§17-25-45
w/minor Ist or Lewd Act) .

The charge is: . As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Inciuded Qffense, [ ]Defendant;Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. ) {defendant's initials)
The plea is: [X]thout Negotlatlons or Recommendation, 0 Negotiated Sentence, [ ] i:.Recommiendation by the State.

Hinton, Brandi Batson SC Bar# Defendant WHITE, DRUANNE SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [] State Department of Corrections, . [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of days/monthsfyears [ under the Youthful Offender Act notto exceed ~_ years

; provided that upon the service of

and/or to pay a fine of § days/months/years and/or payment

of § — ; plus costs and assessments as applieable*' the balance is suspended with  probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probatlon Parole and Pardon Serv1ces standard - conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[ ] CONCURRENT or . ]’ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : : L e :
The Defendant is to be given credit f%ved pprsuant to S.C. Code § 24-13—40 to be calculated‘and applied

y the State Department of Corrections. l /’ /
|d-Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25- 135,

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a pery onwcted of a violation of Section 16- 25 20 or 16-25-65 (Domesnc
ammunltlon : .

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm v

(Z

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[ JRESTITUTION: D Deferred [:] Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total:  § __ - plus20%fee: . ¢ _ ‘" - days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: - : Obtain GED 0 :
(] Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
—— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: : , ~ Substance Abuse Counseling Ll
*Fine: § Random Drug/Alcohol testing []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(AX1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 //),Q o pmts. of $ beglnnmg
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge)- $100 $ - i
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ Os;h———_—ﬂfaloemﬂé@mv Fund
& 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ er —3 - —
S éuﬁau ; .
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ : ' “ VA/M‘?.T"A
8 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Fundmg) $25 S 2 < 04 C"‘!‘ : LS e
5 14-1-213 (Dlug Court Surcharge) ) $150 $ - - PiCke
! . ns
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - '$50. 7§ /Coyﬂ SC e
§ 56-5-2942()) (Vehicle Assessment) . $40/ea. § . Appolﬁipg me%e'l
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 2. 7% Proviso 61.6 requires $500 be paid to Clerk

7

during probation and shall be collected before

TOTAL $ | LQ g ( any other fees. %
Presiding Judge / _—
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk fvé/u\,h/ /0 [ﬁ/,/%/ﬁl, Judge Code: /Mf

Court Reporter: el 8 $G In An P Sentence Date:

SCCARIT(OIR016) Z()V' /’f




~ | RECEIVERy
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR ¥
- ) POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE commIsgN %o
COUNTY OF PICKENS ) CRIME 2017
SC Court Of Appeas

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on D ET 1 3 2015 the Grand Jurors of Pickens
County present upon their oath: | ‘ '
That JARON LAMONT GIBBS did in Pickens County, on or aboqt“ the 1st day of August, 2015, possess or
visibly display a hangun during the commission or attempted commiss'ion of a violent crime, to wit: Murder. This

is in violation of §16-23-490 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case made and provided.

ar

SOLICITOR BAR # 66112




i WITNESSES

ke Arflin

Clemson Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-39- | D43
WDR
The State of South Carolina

County of Pickens

8/6/2015

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

0CT 132015

TERM 2015

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A3920200235

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

OCT 13 2015

jrepers‘( of Grand Jury

THE STATE

VS.

JARON LAMONT GIBBS

C., '""(Jc VERDICT
Ui T

T MD (%M

Indictment for
0549

'POSSESSION OF A WEAPON DURING THE
COMMISSION OF A CRIME

VIOLATION § 16-23-0490

11; oreperson of Retzt JL))Q/
“n4lz1] 20l 7



